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FW: IBEC: Meeting with Centinela Hospital Medical Center 

Mindala Wilcox on behalf of Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Thu 2/27 /2020 3:31 PM 

Required:Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; 

Peter: since you were at the last meeting, I think it would be good If you came to this one too. 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Perla Solis [m;;iiJtg:pgrl;;i@trifilf:'..t.ti\:QD~<.JJt:ing,c:QDJ] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Perla Solis; Mindala Wilcox; Gordon Anderson; Tom Gaul; Netai Basu; Lisa Trifiletti 
Cc: Melissa Jaworowski 
Subject: IBEC: Meeting with Centinela Hospital Medical Center 
When: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Centinela Hospital Medical Center 
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addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
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